

CONTACTS

- 🕓 +39 377 460 2696
- ☑ feis_info@icloud.com
- feiswebsite.it
- (D) mfacecchia
- in Marco Facecchia
- ofeis._.arts

LANGUAGES

Italian: Native English: Intermediate (B2)

SKILLS

Programming Video Editing 3D Modelling

MORE ABOUT ME



Visit my personal website to see some of my skills at work

Marco Facecchia

STUDENT

INTRODUCTION

Over 5 years of learning many programming languages and frameworks such as C, C#, JavaScript/Express, Python/Flask, and HTML/CSS/TailwindCSS and PHP, with high interest in all types of technologies. Determined to get better every day and learn as many notions as possible. Young developer with high rate of improvement.

WORK EXPERIENCES

EVM Ltd. Warehouse assistant	07/2021 - 08/2021
Ericsson INFUSE Program developer (Android Apps Development)	07/2023 - 08/2023
EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
MIDDLE SCHOOLS DEGREE (70/100) IC Don Milani, Rovato(BS), IT	2015 - 2017
HIGH SCHOOLS DEGREE (91/100) ITET Blaise Pascal, Foggia(FG), IT Informatics science technology	2017 - 2023
CERTIFICATES	
CISCO CCNAv7 "Introduction to Networks" Switches and routers configuration, IPv4/IPv6 addressing schemes creation	2021
CISCO "Introduction to Cybersecurity" Networks security and informatics systems vulnerabilities	2021
CISCO CCNAv7 "Enterprise, Networking, Security and Automation" OSPFv2 routing configuration, QoS, WAN & Troubleshootin techniques.	
English B2 Listening and Reading INVALSI certification	2023